

PERSONAL PROFILE

Dr. Baron is a graduate of the School of Dentistry at UNITEC Mexico and earned Specialty in Orthodontics and Master of Science degrees in Dental Medicine from the University of Pittsburgh. While at Pitt, Dr. Baron served as an Assistant Professor of Orthodontics, Coordinator of the Orthodontic Undergraduate Program, Coordinator of the Cranio-Facial Abnormalities Program, and as an Orthodontist in the Cleft Palate Center.

Moving back to Mexico City, Dr. Baron served as a Clinical Professor and then coordinator of Research and Degree at UNITEC Mexico from 1991-1998. In 1998, Dr. Baron founded the Orthodontic Centers of America where he serves as Director, focusing on clinical aspects of self-ligating brackets as well teaching and coaching others to grow their practices. Dr. Baron has finished over 9,000 cases using self-ligating brackets exclusively since 2005.



MEXICO CITY

PHONE: 5255 1954 9752

DISERBARON@HOTMAIL.COM

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

1977-1980	Bachelor's Degree in Chemical-Biological Area College de México
1981-1985	Title of Dentist's Surgeon at the Technological University of Mexico Highest average of the generation Honorable Mention
1986-1987	Advanced Clinical Rotation University of Pittsburgh
1987-1990	Certificate of Specialty in Orthodontics University of Pittsburgh
1988-1990	Master of Science in Dental Medicine MDS University of Pittsburgh
1986-to-Date	Multiple update courses in USA and Mexico

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- 1988-1990 Assistant Professor of Orthodontics at the University of Pittsburgh
- 1989-1990 Coordinator of the Cranio-Facial Abnormalities Program University of Pittsburgh
- 1989-1990 Coordinator of the Undergraduate Program in Orthodontics University of Pittsburgh
- 1988-1990 Orthodontics at the Cleft Lip and Palate Center University of Pittsburgh
- 1991-1993 Clinical Professor in the Postgraduate Orthodontic Program UNITEC
- 1993-1998 Professor of Research Methodology at the UNITEC
- 1993-1998 Coordinator of Research and Qualification of the UNITEC
- 1998-2005 Founder and Director of Orthodontic Centers of America in Mexico
- 1991-to-Date Private Practice of Orthodontics in Mexico

THESIS AND PUBLICATIONS

- 1995 Thesis for undergraduate Dentistry Program UNITEC
- 1990 Master's Degree in Dental Sciences University of Pittsburgh
- 1992-1998 More than 60 theses advised at the UNITEC
- Member of the American Association of Orthodontics
- World Federation of Orthodontics
- Mexican Association of Orthodontic
- 1990 Prize for excellence granted by the AAO for presentation of clinical cases
- 1989-1990 Presentation of Clinical Tables in AAO congress
- Multiple Conferences and courses at National and International level.
- 16 and 12 months programs incorporating 6 to 8 sessions of two days courses teaching self-ligating technique from start to finish.